Bradley Megan

From: Production Admin <production@wilsonepes.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 9:16 AM

To: jchavez@ojrc.info; brittney.plesser@gmail.com; david@sugermandahab.com;
nadia@sugermandahab.com

Cc: Customer Service; Robyn Dorsey

Subject: No. 25-_ Application for an Extension of Time to File

Attachments: 25-_ Office of Attorney General Oregon COS.pdf; MANEY (USSC MOET Petition for Writ

of Cert with Exhibits) 24-2715 (Paul et al).pdf

You don't often get email from production@wilsonepes.com. Learn why this is important

*CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL* This email originated from outside of DOJ. Treat attachments and links with caution. *CAUTION
EXTERNAL EMAIL*

The attached UNOPPOSED APPLICATION FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE A PETITION FOR A WRIT OF
CERTIORARI TO THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT has been HAND FILED
today, December 3, 2025, at the Supreme Court. Service parties will receive hard copy service per rule 29.5.



No.

STATE OF OREGON; COLETTE S. PETERS, AKA C, PETERS; HEIDI STEWARD, ACTI?
DIRECTOR; MIKE GOWER; MARK NOOTH; ROB PERSSON; JOE BUGHER; GARRY RUss

Applicants,
V.
PaurL MANEY; GARY CLIFT; THERON HALL; DAVID HART; SHERYL LYNN SUBLE"
FELISHIA RAMIREZ; MiCcAH RHODES; GEORGE NULPH,
Respondents.

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

IHEREBY CERTIFY that on December 3, 2025, one (1) copy of the UNOPPOSED APPI
FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE A PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORAR
UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT in the above

case was served, as required by U.S. Supreme Court Rule 29.5(¢c), on the following:

JUAN C. CHAVEZ DAvID F. SUGERMAN
BRITTNEY PLESSER NADIA H. DAHAB

OREGON JUSTICE RESOURCE CENTER SUGERMAN DAHAB

P.O. Box 5248 101 SW Main Street Ste. 910
Portland, OR 97208 Portland, OR 97204

Counsel for Respondents Counsel for Respondents

The following email addresses have also been served electronically:

jchavez@ojre.info

brittney.plesser@gmail.com
david@sugermandahab.com
nadia@sugermandahab.com



